Jamie Turlington

From: Jamie Turlington

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 2:35 PM
To: 'yassen muflahi’

Subject: Chill Stop Dunn

Yassen,

Here is a list of things that need to be corrected per the walk through conducted on January 10, 2023.
1-Cabinet and countertop are in poor repair.

2-Drink canisters stored on floor.

3-Wires exposed on True Refrigerator.

4-Rusty screws inside 3-door refrigerator.

5-Gaps present along base coving.

6-Hole in wall near back door. Walls shall be in good repair. No gaps or cracks along floor and wall junctures. Attic access
door needs sealing tighter. Remove spray foam around access door and seal holes.

7-Grout missing between tiles on floor. Tiles not set flush with floor.
8-Cracked light fixture.

9-Remove or repair and clean wall air conditioning unit. Seal up holes around unit.
10-Provide self-closure on back door and bathroom door.

11-Gaps present around door trim on back door.

12-Pipe hanging down behind hood system in front of kitchen.

13-Damaged finish on steps of cashier area.

14-Caulk behind bathroom handsink.

Provide proof that facility has been signed off by Fire with the City of Dunn.
Please let me know if you have questions.

Thank you,

Jamie Turlington, REHS

Harnett County Environmental Health
Harnett County Health Dept



